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   There are so many big cities in Russia – industrial and cultural centers. Millions of foreign tourists strive to visit them, because they want to understand the mystery of the real Russian soul. To know real Russia it is necessary to know its province. The importance of the topic is indisputable. That’s why we pay attention to the description of the small provincial town of Valuiky, its historical and cultural past and the present. Our aim is to write an informative article about Valuiky for the tourist guide - book. For this aim we solve the following problems: the study of the present literary materials of the town, the questioning of the native inhabitants of the town, definition of key sights, making up the chronological table of the development of the town. 

   Valuiky was founded in 1593 as a defense fortress on the frontier of the Moscow state. At first the fortress was populated only by military people and defended the state from the raids of the Crimean tatars. The fortress was on the bank of the Valuy River. At the end of the 17 th century the population reached 35000 people, at that time it was a rather big town. During the reign time of Peter the Great Valuiky was one of the initial points of his Azov campaigns. Peter the Great stopped in Valuiky at the house of priest Prokofiy Zinoviev, donated money for the building of a new church and designed it himself, presented three icons: the Vladimir, the Smolensk and the Tverskaya God Mothers. The house of that present was kept till 1934 and then it was burned down. By chance in the 19th century the town was developing. In 1867 were opened a girl’s school and a bank. In 1928 the Valuiky district was founded. In the territory are flowing more than 10 small and big rivers, the biggest of them are the Valuy and the Oskol, besides these there are 15 lakes. So, Valuiky district is famous for its rich traditions. The Valuisky Uspeno – Nickolsky male monastery founded in 1613 is one of the oldest monasteries of the Voronezh bishopric. As in many ancient monasteries in the sacred cloisters there was a cave hermitage, under the name of Saint Ignatious Bogonosets. The official opening of the cave complex after its reconstruction took place on the 4th of May 1914. At that time the cave monastery consisted of the complex of a ground hermitage, where in summer time there were up to 10 monks. The underground church was round, about 6m. in diameter and 3 m. in height. During the divine services the cave church could house up to 33 men. There are quite a lot of legends about the caves affirming that the underground passages went under the Oskol River and the main entrance of the cave begins from the Nicholas Temple of the Uspeno – Nickolsky male monastery. At the end of the 20 and 30-ies it was robbed and ransacked, the monks were banished and the place was neglected. The amount of visitors to the Belgorod region is growing from year to year and in the last year it consisted of 158.4 thousand visitors. They visited the region for leisure and pleasure.

So, in our district rural tourism is developing. It influence on organization of public services of village on the developing infrastructure and on the keeping wild nature. The main aims of this programmer are to do all conditions for good rest of tourists, to provide their requirements. There are so many useful for town and for its people factories in Valuiky, as a «Valuiky sugar», «Valuiky LVZ», «Valuisky group of enterprises of vegetable oils», « Valuiky milk». All they factories repeatedly to conquer win prize place on Russians and internationals exhibitions.  

Now let’s visit with some beautiful sights and places of Valuiky. We will begin with the St. Nicholas temple which is situated on the Proletarian Square in the center of the town, which is typical for the architectural designs of the 19th century. In the 30-ies the temple was in danger of full destruction. It was saved only because it was used as a dump and stoke by a Red Army. At the present time the temple plays and important role in the life of the town and region. The central library was opened in 1863. It is one of the most beautiful buildings of the 19th century. It was opened in 1863. There are so many interesting and useful books in it. In this library grand daughter of the famous poet Tutchev Olga Tutcheva was worked.     

Oleinikovs' house is a big two-storey house. It keeps under the guard of the state, as a monument of architecture. It was a house where lived merchants Oleinikov, then it was a library, after that - a children’s hospital. Now it is emply. It could be interesting to visit monuments erected to the honour of herous of the Great native war. Grateful Valuiky people did bronze busts of herous to honour their countrymen. So, in Valuiky there is the alley of herous. Besides, in Valuiky there are some monuments. One of them is «The Sorrowing Mother», situated in the center of the town, in Red square.

So, Valuiky is very attractive town. It has more historical associations than any other towns in the world. And I want all Russian and foreign people to visit this beautiful and wonderful town. 

Supplement
                                           The map of the Valuiky region
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                                                                  Chronological table
	      Date
	                                           Historical events

	1539
	Valuiky was founded 

	1613
	 Valuisky Uspeno-Nickolskiy monastery was founded

	1613
	There were 646 people in Valuiky

	1695
	Peter the Great went to Valuiky

	Summer and spring 1696
	Was animation in trade 

	1695
	The Azov campaign of Peter the Great 

	1713
	Tatars went to Valuiky fortress

	1713-1723
	Repair Valuiky fortress 

	1729
	Appearance territorial departments 

	1729
	Valuiky fortress was independent

	1778
	Valuiky became the center of Voronezh region

	1867
	Girls school was opened

	1867
	Bank was opened

	1863 
	Library was opened 

	1911
	Oleinikovs' house was founded

	May 1918
	Troops of Germany defeated to Valuiky

	November 1918
	Troops of Germany were banished

	1919
	In Valuiky there was staff of the first horse army

	1928
	Valuiky region was founded

	1942 -01.19,1943
	Valuiky region was occupied by German fascists

	1954
	Cinema was founded

	1964
	There were 18400 people in Valuiky
	

	1970
	School 4 was opened

	1978
	There was  25000 people in Valuiky

	The 22 of September 2007
	The church in honour of State Ignatious-Bogonosets was opened


                                                                  Sights of Valuiky

                             Valuiky museum                                                       Valuiky sport complex                       
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                       The Hero Alley                                                                The Sorrowing Mother monument
     The Chapel near the monastery under the name 

of St. Ignatious Bogonosets     
The bridge to the monastery under the name of St. Ignatious Bogonosets
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             Uspeno-Nickolskiy monastery
The entrance to the cave monastery  
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The entrance to Valuiky
The monument to the Soviet heroes perished in the Great Patriotic War 
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                   The Valuiky milk plant
"Valuiky LVZ"
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             The central hospital

One of the kindergartens  
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             The railway station                                                                          The pedagogical college
[image: image16.jpg]


[image: image17.jpg]



                       School №1                                                                           The swimming pool in the kindergarten
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           The Oscol-river                                                                                The central park
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                 The central park in summer                                                     The central park in winter
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